

30 May 2025

TO THE CREDITORS

Dear Sir/Madam

RCAH Pty Ltd ACN 677 025 482
ACN 616 561 678 Pty Ltd (formerly Roberts Co Australia Pty Ltd)
ACN 620 110 250 Pty Ltd (formerly Roberts Co Management Services Pty Ltd)
ACN 627 689 409 Pty Ltd (formerly Roberts Co (WA) Pty Ltd)
ACN 631 559 076 Pty Ltd (formerly Roberts Co (Interiors) Pty Ltd)
ACN 658 224 741 Pty Ltd (formerly Monaco Hickey (VIC) Pty Ltd)
(All Administrators Appointed) (together, “the Companies” or “RCAH Group”)

As you are aware, Vaughan Strawbridge and I, Joseph Hansell, of FTI Consulting (Australia) Pty Ltd were appointed as joint and several administrators (**Administrators**) of RCAH Group on 9 May 2025 by a resolution of the directors of the Companies.

As advised at the first meeting of creditors of the Companies held on Wednesday, 21 May 2025, the Administrators intend to seek court orders in the administration of the Companies granting, among other things, an extension of the period within which the Administrators are required to convene the second meeting of creditors for each of the Companies (**the Convening Period**).

Specifically, the administrators will be seeking orders pursuant to sections 439A(6) and 447A of the *Corporations Act 2001*, granting an extension of time for the convening periods for each of the Companies for 2 weeks, which would extend the expiry date of the convening period from the current date of 6 June 2025 up to and including 23 June 2025. The Administrators consider it is in the interest of the Companies' creditors that those orders be made.

The extension of time is being sought, among other things, to enable additional time for a deed of company arrangement proposal to be received.

The Administrators have now made their application for an extension of the Convening Period in the Supreme Court of New South Wales (**the Application**). The Application has been listed for hearing in the Supreme Court of New South Wales, Sydney Registry located at Law Courts Building, 184 Phillip Street, Sydney **on Monday, 2 June 2025 at 2:00pm**.

The Administrators will provide a copy of the Application and the Court's orders within two business days of them being made.

Any creditor wishing to raise an objection to the proposed application or to raise any further queries, should contact our office on (02) 8247 8000 or by email to: Roberts@fticonsulting.com.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'J. Hansell', written in a cursive style.

Joseph Hansell
Joint and Several Administrator